UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

JAMES DANIGELIS, Individually and on Behalf of All Others Similarly Situated,

Plaintiff.

v.

VECTREN CORPORATION, CARL L. CHAPMAN, DERRICK BURKS, JAMES H. DEGRAFFENREIDT, JR., JOHN D. ENGELBRECHT, ANTON H. GEORGE, ROBERT G. JONES, PATRICK K. MULLEN, R. DANIEL SADLIER. MICHAEL L. SMITH. TERESA J. TANNER, and JEAN L. WOJTOWICZ,

Defendants.

Case No. 3:18-cv-114-

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

- **1. VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 14(a) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE** ACT OF 1934 AND RULE 14a-9
- 2. VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 20(a) **OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934**

James Danigelis ("Plaintiff"), on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated, by and through his attorneys, alleges the following upon information and belief, including investigation of counsel and review of publicly-available information, except as to those allegations pertaining to Plaintiff, which are alleged upon personal knowledge:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This is a class action brought by Plaintiff on behalf of himself and the other ordinary shareholders of Vectren Corporation ("Vectren" or the "Company"), except Defendants (defined below) and their affiliates, against Vectren and the members of Vectren's board of directors (the "Board" or the "Individual Defendants") for their violations of Section 14(a) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"), 15.U.S.C. §§ 78n(a), 78t(a), and SEC Rule 14a-9, 17 C.F.R. 240.14a-9, in connection with the proposed acquisition (the "Proposed Transaction") of Vectren by CenterPoint Energy, Inc. ("CenterPoint").

2. On April 21, 2018, the Board caused the Company to enter into an agreement and plan of merger (the "Merger Agreement") with the CenterPoint, pursuant to which, Vectren shareholders will receive \$72.00 in cash for each share of common stock they own (the "Merger Consideration").

3. On, June 18, 2018, the Board authorized the filing of a materially incomplete and misleading proxy statement (the "Proxy") with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), in violation of Sections 14(a) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act. The Proposed Transaction is expected to close no later than the first quarter of 2019, with the shareholder vote occurring before then.

4. While Defendants are touting the fairness of the Merger Consideration to the Company's stockholders in the Proxy, they have failed to disclose material information that is necessary for stockholders to properly assess the fairness of the Proposed Transaction, thereby rendering certain statements in the Proxy incomplete and misleading. Specifically, the Proxy contains materially incomplete and misleading information concerning: (i) the Company's financial projections; (ii) the valuation analyses performed by the Company's financial advisor Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated ("BofA Merrill Lynch"), in support of its fairness opinions; and (iii) the *Background of the Merger*.

5. It is imperative that the material information omitted from the Proxy is disclosed to the Company's shareholders prior to the forthcoming shareholder vote, so that they can properly exercise their corporate suffrage rights.

6. For these reasons as set forth in detail herein, Plaintiff asserts claims against Defendants for violations of Sections 14(a) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act. Plaintiff seeks to enjoin Defendants from holding the shareholder vote on the Proposed Transaction and taking any steps

to consummate the Proposed Transaction unless and until the material information discussed below is disclosed to Vectren shareholders, or, in the event the Proposed Transaction is consummated, to recover damages resulting from the Defendants' violations of the Exchange Act.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to Section 27 of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. § 78aa) and 28 U.S.C. § 1331, federal question jurisdiction, as Plaintiff alleges violations of Section 14(a) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act and SEC Rule 14a-9.

8. Personal jurisdiction exists over each Defendant either because the Defendant conducts business in or maintains operations in this District, or is an individual who is either present in this District for jurisdictional purposes or has sufficient minimum contacts with this District as to render the exercise of jurisdiction over defendant by this Court permissible under traditional notions of fair play and substantial justice.

9. Venue is proper in this District under Section 27 of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78aa, as well as under 28 U.S.C. § 1391, because: (i) the conduct at issue took place and had an effect in this District; (ii) Vectren is incorporated in this District; (iii) a substantial portion of the transactions and wrongs complained of herein, occurred in this District; and (iv) Defendants have received substantial compensation in this District by doing business here and engaging in numerous activities that had an effect in this District.

PARTIES

10. Plaintiff is, and has been at all relevant times, the owner of Vectren common stock and held such stock since prior to the wrongs complained of herein.

11. Defendant Vectren is an Indiana Corporation with its principle executive offices located at One Vectren Square, 211 N.W. Riverside Drive, Evansville, Indiana 47708. Vectren is

an energy holding company of wholly owned subsidiary, Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. ("VUHI"), which serves as the intermediate holding company for three public utilities: Indiana Gas Company, Inc. ("Indiana Gas"), Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company ("SIGECO"), and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. ("VEDO"). Vectren's common stock trades on the NASDAQ under the symbol "VVC."

12. Individual Defendant Carl L. Chapman is a director of Vectren, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and the Chairman of the Board.

13. Individual Defendant Derrick Burks is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

14. Individual Defendant James H. DeGraffenreidt, Jr. is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

15. Individual Defendant John D. Engelbrecht is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

16. Individual Defendant Anton H. George is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

17. Individual Defendant Robert G. Jones is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

18. Individual Defendant Patrick K. Mullen is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

19. Individual Defendant R. Daniel Sadlier is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

20. Individual Defendant Michael L. Smith is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

Case 3:18-cv-00114-RLY-MPB Document 1 Filed 07/05/18 Page 5 of 19 PageID #: 5

21. Individual Defendant Teresa J. Tanner is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

22. Individual Defendant Jean L. Wojtowicz is, and has been at all relevant times, a director of Vectren.

23. The defendants identified in paragraphs 11-20 are collectively referred to as the "Defendants".

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

24. Plaintiff brings this action on his own behalf and as a class action pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure on behalf of all holders of Vectren common stock who are being and will be harmed by Defendants' actions described below (the "Class"). Excluded from the Class are Defendants herein and any person, firm, trust, corporation, or other entity related to or affiliated with any of the Defendants.

25. This action is properly maintainable as a class action for the following reasons:

(a) The Class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable. As of the close of business on June 13, 2018, Vectren ad approximately 63 million common shares outstanding.

(b) The holders of these shares are believed to be geographically dispersed through the United States;

(c) There are questions of law and fact which are common to the Class and which predominate over questions affecting individual Class members. The common questions include, *inter alia*, the following:

i. Whether Defendants have violated Section 14(a) of the Exchange act and Rule 14a-9 promulgated thereunder;

- ii. Whether the Individual Defendants have violated Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act; and
- iii. Whether Plaintiff and the other members of the Class would suffer irreparable injury were they required to vote on the Proposed Transaction as presently anticipated.

(d) Plaintiff's claims are typical of the claims of the other members of the Class and Plaintiff does not have any interests adverse to the Class;

(e) The prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the Class would create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual members of the Class which would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the party opposing the Class; and

(f) Defendants have acted on grounds generally applicable to the Class with respect to the matters complained of herein, thereby making appropriate the relief sought herein with respect to the Class as a whole.

SUBSTANTIVE ALLEGATIONS

I. Background and the Proposed Transaction

26. Vectren incorporated on June 10, 1999, is an energy holding company. The Company segregates its operations into groups, including the Utility Group, the Nonutility Group, and Corporate and Other. The Company's subsidiary, Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (Utility Holdings or VUHI), serves as the intermediate holding company for three public utilities: Indiana Gas Company, Inc. (Indiana Gas), Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company (SIGECO) and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. (VEDO). The Company, through Vectren Enterprises Inc. (Enterprises), is involved in non-utility activities in two primary business areas: Infrastructure

Case 3:18-cv-00114-RLY-MPB Document 1 Filed 07/05/18 Page 7 of 19 PageID #: 7

Services and Energy Services. Infrastructure Services provides underground pipeline construction and repair services. Energy Services provides energy performance contracting and sustainable infrastructure, such as renewables, distributed generation, and combined heat and power projects.

27. CenterPoint Energy, Inc., incorporated on August 31, 2001, is a public utility holding company. The Company's operating subsidiaries own and operate electric transmission and distribution facilities, and natural gas distribution facilities, and own interests in Enable Midstream Partners, LP (Enable). The Company's segments include Electric Transmission & Distribution, Natural Gas Distribution, Energy Services, Midstream Investments and Other Operations. Its Electric Transmission & Distribution segment provides electric transmission and distribution services to retail electric providers (REPs). Its Natural Gas Distribution segment offers intrastate natural gas sales to and natural gas transportation and distribution for residential, commercial and industrial customers. Its Energy Services segment includes non-rate regulated gas sales to, and transportation and storage services for, commercial and industrial customers. Its Midstream Investments segment includes equity investment in Enable that owns, operates and develops natural gas and crude oil assets. Its Other Operations segment includes office buildings and other real estate used in its business operations and other corporate operations, which support all of its business operations.

28. On April 23, 2018, Vectren and CenterPoint issued a joint press release to announce the Proposed Transaction stating as follows:

CenterPoint Energy and Vectren to Merge

Advances strategy to become a leading U.S. energy delivery, infrastructure and services company

• Vectren shareholders to receive \$72.00 in cash for each share of Vectren common stock

- Complementary businesses to operate regulated utility businesses in eight states, have combined footprint in nearly 40 states, and serve over 7 million customers
- Combined company to be named CenterPoint Energy with corporate headquarters in Houston; Vectren will become a CenterPoint Energy company with the combined company's natural gas utilities operations and the Indiana electric operation to be headquartered in Evansville, Ind.
- CenterPoint Energy expects to maintain annual guidance basis EPS growth target of 5 to 7 percent in 2019 and 2020, excluding any one-time charges related to the merger
- Transaction anticipated to be funded by combination of equity and debt; capital structure and resulting credit metrics expected to support solid investment grade credit quality

Houston and Evansville, Ind. – April 23, 2018 – CenterPoint Energy, Inc. (NYSE: CNP) and Vectren Corporation (NYSE: VVC) today announced they have entered into a definitive merger agreement to form a leading energy delivery, infrastructure and services company serving more than 7 million customers across the United States.

Under the terms of the agreement, which have been unanimously approved by both CenterPoint Energy's and Vectren's Boards of Directors, Vectren shareholders will receive \$72.00 in cash for each share of Vectren common stock. CenterPoint Energy will also assume all outstanding Vectren net debt.

"This merger represents a significant step toward our vision to lead the nation in delivering energy, service and value. By combining our two highly complementary companies, we are creating an energy delivery, infrastructure and services leader that will drive value for our shareholders and customers, while enhancing growth opportunities for our businesses," said Scott M. Prochazka, president and chief executive officer of CenterPoint Energy. "From the evolution of customer expectations to the development of innovative technologies, this is a time of extraordinary opportunity for our industry. As a combined company, we will continue to focus on a future that benefits our customers, employees, communities and shareholders."

-more-

Vectren Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer Carl L. Chapman said, "With CenterPoint Energy, we've found the right partner to begin the next chapter for Vectren and our family of companies. They share the same core values and dedication to the communities they serve, which is evidenced by the commitments they have made to our employees, philanthropic outreach, and Evansville, Ind., our home, where CenterPoint Energy will locate the newly combined company's natural gas utility operations headquarters. Together, we will be a stronger, more competitive company that will be well-positioned to continue to provide value for our stakeholders in the years to come."

The Combined Company

The combined company is expected to have electric and natural gas delivery operations in eight states with assets totaling \$29 billion and an enterprise value of \$27 billion.

Headquartered in Houston, CenterPoint Energy has significant natural gas operations in Arkansas, Louisiana, Minnesota, Mississippi, Oklahoma and Texas, serving more than 3.4 million customers. The company also delivers electricity to more than 2.4 million customers in the greater Houston area. CenterPoint Energy's competitive natural gas sales and services business serves more than 100,000 customers in 33 states. The company employs nearly 8,000.

Headquartered in Evansville, Ind., Vectren provides natural gas to more than 1 million customers in Indiana and Ohio, and electricity to 145,000 customers in Indiana. Vectren's non-utility businesses include Infrastructure Services (VISCO), which provides underground pipeline construction, repair and replacement services, and Energy Services (VESCO), which offers performance contracting services and renewable energy project development. CenterPoint Energy intends to continue operating VISCO out of Indianapolis, Ind., and VESCO out of Newburgh, Ind. (near Evansville). Vectren also owns and operates power generation assets in Indiana with a production capacity of 1,248 megawatts. The company employs approximately 5,500.

Following the completion of the merger, the combined company expects to execute a unified business strategy focused on the safe and reliable delivery of electricity, natural gas and related services to customers.

Advantages and Benefits

By combining their experienced professionals and complementary businesses, CenterPoint Energy and Vectren believe they will create a strong, diversified company with compelling advantages and benefits:

- Opportunities to leverage combined talent, skills and resources to enhance already award-winning customer service levels;
- World-class workforce and financial resources to provide sustainable and innovative energy solutions;

- Ability to share best practices for service, reliability and technology across the combined company's footprint;
- Opportunities to leverage and expand competitive energy-related services across a larger U.S. footprint; and
- Combined company scale to create opportunities for long-term efficiencies in the delivery of services to customers.

Earnings Impact

With the merger, CenterPoint Energy expects to maintain an annual guidance basis EPS growth target of 5 to 7 percent in 2019 and 2020, excluding any one-time charges related to the merger.

Leadership

At the closing of the transaction, Scott M. Prochazka will serve as president and CEO of the combined company. The full executive team for the combined company will be announced prior to or in conjunction with the closing of the merger. The natural gas utilities operations of the combined company, as well as that businesses' lead executive, will be headquartered in Evansville. Additionally, CenterPoint Energy will establish a chief business officer for Vectren's electric business who will directly report to CenterPoint Energy's CEO and spearhead southwestern Indiana's electric grid modernization and generation transition initiatives recently underway. In addition to utility field employees, CenterPoint Energy will retain key operational activities in support of the utilities in Evansville.

Integration teams co-led by leaders from each company are in the process of being established and will be centered in Evansville. These teams will be responsible for identifying best practices and facilitating the integration of the two companies..

II. The Proxy Is Materially Incomplete and Misleading

29. On June 18, 2018, Vectren filed the Proxy with the SEC in connection with the

Proposed Transaction. The Proxy solicits the Company's shareholders to vote in favor of the

Proposed Transaction. Defendants were obligated to carefully review the Proxy before it was filed

with the SEC and disseminated to the Company's shareholders to ensure that it did not contain any

material misrepresentations or omissions. However, the Proxy misrepresents and/or omits material

information that is necessary for the Company's shareholders to cast an informed vote regarding Proposed Transaction, in violation of Sections 14(a) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act.

30. The First, the Proxy fails to provide unlevered free cash flow projections¹ for Vectren. Unlevered free cash flows were utilized by BofA Merrill Lynch in their valuation calculations, including their discounted cash flow analyses, and are material to the Company's shareholders. Indeed, investors are concerned, perhaps above all else, with the unlevered free cash flows of the companies in which they invest. Under sound corporate finance theory, the market value of a company should be premised on the expected unlevered free cash flows of the corporation. Accordingly, the question that the Company's shareholders need to assess in determining whether to vote in favor of the merger is clear – is the Merger Consideration fair compensation given the expected unlevered free cash flows? Without unlevered free cash flow projections, the Company's shareholders were not able to answer this question and assess the fairness of the Merger Consideration.

31. The omission of the above-referenced projections renders the financial projections included in the Proxy materially incomplete and misleading. If a Proxy discloses financial projections and valuation information, such projections must be complete and accurate. The question here is not the duty to speak, but liability for not having spoken enough. With regard to future events, uncertain figures, and other so-called soft information, a company may choose silence or speech elaborated by the factual basis as then known—but it may not choose half-truths.

¹ Unlevered free cash flows are used to determine a company's enterprise value. The unlevered free cash flow allows investors to ascertain the operating value of a company independent of its capital structure. This provides a greater degree of analytical flexibility and allows for a clearer picture of the value of the company overall. For this reason, unlevered free cash flows are routinely used to value a company, especially in merger contexts.

32. With respect to BofA Merrill Lynch's *Selected Publicly Traded Companies Analysis* and *Selected Precedent Transactions Analysis* the Proxy fails to disclose the individual multiples for each company and transaction utilized in the analysis. The omission of these multiples renders the summary of the analyses and the corresponding implied equity value reference ranges materially misleading. A fair summary of a companies analysis requires the disclosure of the individual multiples for each company; merely providing the high and low values that a banker applied is insufficient, as shareholders are unable to assess whether the banker applied appropriate multiples, or, instead, applied unreasonably low multiples in order to drive down the implied share price range.

33. With respect to the BofA Merrill Lynch's *Discounted Cash Flow Analysis*, the Proxy fails to disclose the following key components used in their analysis: (i) the inputs and assumptions underlying the calculation of the various discount rate ranges utilized, including the value of WACC components; (ii) the value of the net debt used to adjust the enterprise values; and (iii) the actual terminal values calculated.

34. These key inputs are material to Vectren shareholders, and their omission renders the summary of the BofA Merrill Lynch's *Discounted Cash Flow Analysis* incomplete and misleading. As a highly-respected professor explained in one of the most thorough law review articles regarding the fundamental flaws with the valuation analyses bankers perform in support of fairness opinions, in a discounted cash flow analysis a banker takes management's forecasts, and then makes several key choices "each of which can significantly affect the final valuation." Steven M. Davidoff, Fairness Opinions, 55 Am. U.L. Rev. 1557, 1576 (2006). Such choices include "the appropriate discount rate, and the terminal value..." Id. As Professor Davidoff explains: There is substantial leeway to determine each of these, and any change can markedly affect the discounted cash flow value. For example, a change in the discount rate by one percent on a stream of cash flows in the billions of dollars can change the discounted cash flow value by tens if not hundreds of millions of dollars....This issue arises not only with a discounted cash flow analysis, but with each of the other valuation techniques. This dazzling variability makes it difficult to rely, compare, or analyze the valuations underlying a fairness opinion unless full disclosure is made of the various inputs in the valuation process, the weight assigned for each, and the rationale underlying these choices. The substantial discretion and lack of guidelines and standards also makes the process vulnerable to manipulation to arrive at the "right" answer for fairness. This raises a further dilemma in light of the conflicted nature of the investment banks who often provide these opinions.

Id. at 1577-78.

35. Finally, with respect to the *Background of the Merger*, the Proxy states that each of six potential bidders entered into a confidentiality agreement with Vectren that contained a standstill provision, but fails to disclose whether such agreements contained a "don't ask don't waive" ("DADW") provision, including whether those provisions had fallen away upon the execution of the Merger Agreement or were still in effect. Such information is material to Vectren stockholders, as it bears directly on the ability of parties that expressed interest in acquiring the Company to offer them a better deal. The failure to disclose the existence of DADW provisions creates the false impression that any of the parties who signed confidentiality agreements could have made a superior proposal. That's not true. If those confidentiality agreements contained DADW provisions, they could only make a superior proposal by breaching the agreement, because in order to make the superior proposal, they would have to ask for a waiver, either directly or indirectly. Thus, the omission of this information renders the descriptions of the confidentiality agreements the Company entered into materially incomplete and misleading. Any reasonable shareholder would deem the fact that the most likely potential topping bidder in the marketplace may be precluded from making a superior offer to significantly alter the total mix of information

36. In sum, the omission the of the above-referenced information renders statements in the Proxy materially incomplete and misleading in contravention of the Exchange Act. Absent disclosure of the foregoing material information prior to the special shareholder meeting to vote on the Proposed Transaction, Plaintiff and the other members of the Class will be unable to make a fully-informed decision regarding whether to vote in favor of the Proposed Transaction, and they are thus threatened with irreparable harm, warranting the injunctive relief sought herein.

COUNT I

On Behalf of Plaintiff and the Class Against All Defendants for Violations of Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 14a-9 Promulgated Thereunder

37. Plaintiff incorporates each and every allegation set forth above as if fully set forth herein.

38. Section 14(a)(1) of the Exchange Act makes it "unlawful for any person, by the use of the mails or by any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce or of any facility of a national securities exchange or otherwise, in contravention of such rules and regulations as the Commission may prescribe as necessary or appropriate in the public interest or for the protection of investors, to solicit or to permit the use of his name to solicit any proxy or consent or authorization in respect of any security (other than an exempted security) registered pursuant to section 781 of this title." 15 U.S.C. § 78n(a)(1).

39. Rule 14a-9, promulgated by the SEC pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act, provides that Proxy communications with shareholders shall not contain "any statement which, at the time and in the light of the circumstances under which it is made, is false or misleading with respect to any material fact, or which omits to state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein not false or misleading." 17 C.F.R. § 240.14a-9.

Case 3:18-cv-00114-RLY-MPB Document 1 Filed 07/05/18 Page 15 of 19 PageID #: 15

40. The omission of information from a proxy statement will violate Section 14(a) and Rule 14a-9 if other SEC regulations specifically require disclosure of the omitted information.

41. Defendants have issued the Proxy with the intention of soliciting shareholder support for the Proposed Transaction. Each of the Defendants reviewed and authorized the dissemination of the Proxy and the use of their name in the Proxy, which fails to provide critical information regarding: (i) the Company's financial projections; (ii) the valuation analyses performed by the BofA Merrill Lynch in support of its fairness opinion; and (iii) the *Background of the Merger*.

42. In so doing, Defendants made untrue statements of fact and/or omitted material facts necessary to make the statements made not misleading. Each of the Individual Defendants, as officers and/or directors, were aware of the omitted information but failed to disclose such information, in violation of Section 14(a). The Individual Defendants were therefore negligent, as they had reasonable grounds to believe material facts existed that were misstated or omitted from the Proxy, but nonetheless failed to obtain and disclose such information to shareholders although they could have done so without extraordinary effort.

43. Defendants knew or were negligent in not knowing that the Proxy is materially misleading and omits material facts that are necessary to render it not misleading. The Individual Defendants undoubtedly reviewed and relied upon most, if not all, of the omitted information identified above in connection with their decision to approve and recommend the Proposed Transaction. Indeed, the Proxy states that Defendants were privy to and had knowledge of the financial projections for Vectren and the details surrounding discussions with other interested parties and the BofA Merrill Lynch. Defendants knew or were negligent in not knowing that the material information identified above has been omitted from the Proxy, rendering the sections of

Case 3:18-cv-00114-RLY-MPB Document 1 Filed 07/05/18 Page 16 of 19 PageID #: 16

the Proxy identified above to be materially incomplete and misleading. Indeed, the Individual Defendants were required to review The BofA Merrill Lynch's analyses in connection with their receipt of the fairness opinions, question the bankers as to their derivation of fairness, and be particularly attentive to the procedures followed in preparing the Proxy and review it carefully before it was disseminated, to corroborate that there are no material misstatements or omissions.

44. Defendants were, at the very least, negligent in preparing and reviewing the Proxy. The preparation of a proxy statement by corporate insiders containing materially false or misleading statements or omitting a material fact constitutes negligence. Defendants were negligent in choosing to omit material information from the Proxy or failing to notice the material omissions in the Proxy upon reviewing it, which they were required to do carefully. Indeed, Defendants were intricately involved in the process leading up to the signing of the Merger Agreement, the preparation and review of strategic alternatives, and the review of Vectren's financial projections.

45. Vectren is also deemed negligent as a result of the Individual Defendants negligence in preparing and reviewing the Proxy.

46. The misrepresentations and omissions in the Proxy are material to Plaintiff and the Class, and will deprive them of their right to cast an informed vote if such misrepresentations and omissions are not corrected prior to the shareholder vote on the Proposed Transaction. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. Only through the exercise of this Court's equitable powers can Plaintiff be fully protected from the immediate and irreparable injury that Defendants' actions threaten to inflict.

COUNT II

On Behalf of Plaintiff and the Class Against the Individual Defendants for Violations of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act

47. Plaintiff incorporates each and every allegation set forth above as if fully set forth herein.

48. The Individual Defendants acted as controlling persons of Vectren within the meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act as alleged herein. By virtue of their positions as directors of Vectren, and participation in and/or awareness of the Vectren's operations and/or intimate knowledge of the incomplete and misleading statements contained in the Proxy filed with the SEC, they had the power to influence and control and did influence and control, directly or indirectly, the decision making of Vectren, including the content and dissemination of the statements that Plaintiff contends are materially incomplete and misleading.

49. Each of the Individual Defendants was provided with or had unlimited access to copies of the Proxy and other statements alleged by Plaintiff to be misleading prior to and/or shortly after these statements were issued and had the ability to prevent the issuance of the statements or cause the statements to be corrected.

50. In particular, each of the Individual Defendants had direct and supervisory involvement in the day-to-day operations of Vectren, and, therefore, is presumed to have had the power to control or influence the particular transactions giving rise to the Exchange Act violations alleged herein, and exercised the same. The omitted information identified above was reviewed by the Board prior to voting on the Proposed Transaction. The Proxy at issue contains the unanimous recommendation of the Board to approve the Proposed Transaction. The Individual Defendants were thus directly involved in the making of the Proxy.

Case 3:18-cv-00114-RLY-MPB Document 1 Filed 07/05/18 Page 18 of 19 PageID #: 18

51. In addition, as the Proxy sets forth at length, and as described herein, the Individual Defendants were involved in negotiating, reviewing, and approving the Merger Agreement. The Proxy purports to describe the various issues and information that the Individual Defendants reviewed and considered. The Individual Defendants participated in drafting and/or gave their input on the content of those descriptions.

52. By virtue of the foregoing, the Individual Defendants have violated Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act.

53. As set forth above, the Individual Defendants had the ability to exercise control over and did control a person or persons who have each violated Section 14(a) and Rule 14a-9, by their acts and omissions as alleged herein. By virtue of their positions as controlling persons, these defendants are liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act. As a direct and proximate result of Individual Defendants' conduct, Plaintiff and the Class will be irreparably harmed.

54. Plaintiff and the Class have no adequate remedy at law. Only through the exercise of this Court's equitable powers can Plaintiff and the Class be fully protected from the immediate and irreparable injury that Defendants' actions threaten to inflict.

<u>RELIEF REQUESTED</u>

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands injunctive relief in his favor and in favor of the Class and against the Defendants jointly and severally, as follows:

A. Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and certifying Plaintiff as Class Representative and his counsel as Class Counsel;

B. Preliminarily and permanently enjoining Defendants and their counsel, agents, employees and all persons acting under, in concert with, or for them, from proceeding with, consummating,

or closing the Proposed Transaction, unless and until Defendants disclose the material information identified above which has been omitted from the Proxy;

C. Rescinding, to the extent already implemented, the Merger Agreement or any of the terms thereof, or granting Plaintiff and the Class rescissory damages;

D. Directing the Defendants to account to Plaintiff and the Class for all damages suffered as a result of their wrongdoing;

E. Awarding Plaintiff the costs and disbursements of this action, including reasonable attorneys' and expert fees and expenses; and

F. Granting such other and further equitable relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury.

DATED: June 18, 2018

OF COUNSEL

MONTEVERDE & ASSOCIATES PC

Juan E. Monteverde The Empire State Building 350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4405 New York, NY 10118 Tel.: (212) 971-1341 Fax: (212) 202-7880 Email: jmonteverde@monteverdelaw.com

Counsel for Plaintiff

Respectfully submitted,

LOCAL COUNSEL

/s/ Jason A. Shartzer Jason A. Shartzer, Atty. No. 23989-49 SHARTZER LAW FIRM, LLC 156 E. Market Street 10th Floor, Suite 1000 Indianapolis, IN 46204 (317) 969-7600 (317) 969-7650 Fax Email: jshartzer@shartzerlaw.com

Counsel for Plaintiff

PLAINTIFF'S CERTIFICATE

I, James Danigelis ("Plaintiff"), declare, as to the claims asserted under the Federal Securities laws, that:

1. Plaintiff has reviewed the complaint against Vectren Corporation, and certain other defendants, and authorizes its filing.

 Plaintiff did not acquire the security that is the subject of this action at the direction of Plaintiff's counsel or in order to participate in this private action or any other litigation under the federal securities laws.

 Plaintiff is willing to serve as a representative party on behalf of a class, including acting as a Lead Plaintiff and providing testimony at deposition and trial, if necessary.

Plaintiff represents and warrants that he is fully authorized to enter into and execute this certification.

5. Plaintiff will not accept any payment for serving as a representative party on behalf of the class beyond the Plaintiff's pro rata share of any recovery, except such reasonable costs and expenses (including lost wages) directly relating to the representation of the class as approved by the court.

 In addition, Plaintiff has made no transaction(s) during the Class Period in the securities of Vectren Corporation, except those set forth below (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Purchases				Sales						
Date(s)	Number Of Shares	Price		Date(s)	Number of Shares	Price]			
1994	2000	¥.		430/17	400	59.634	5 hars			
		ħ								
		- F				_				
		E.					-			
			-				_			

7. During the three years prior to the date of this Certification, Plaintiff has not sought to serve or served as a representative party for a class in an action filed under the federal securities laws except if detailed as follows:

1 declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States, this 24 day of June, 2018 that the information above is accurate.

James Danigelis James Danigelis

JS 44 (Rev. 06/J) ase 3:18-cv-00114-RLY-MPB CIVIL COVER SHEET Page 1 of 2 PageID #: 21

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. *(SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)*

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS				DEFENDANTS							
JAMES DANIGELIS, Individually and on Behalf of Others Similarly Situated				VECTREN CORPORATION, et al.							
(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff <u>Beaufort County, S.</u> (EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)				County of Residence of First Listed Defendant (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY) NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF							
				THE TRACT	OF LAND IN	IVOLVED.					
(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, Jason A. Shartzer, SHAF 10th Floor, Suite 1000, Ir	RTZER LAW FIRM, LL	.C, 156 E. Market St	t.,	Attorneys (If Known)							
II. BASIS OF JURISDI	CTION (Place an "X" in O	One Box Only)		 TIZENSHIP OF PI	RINCIPA	L PARTIES					
□ 1 U.S. Government Plaintiff				(For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant) PTF DEF PTF DEF Citizen of This State □ 1 □ 1 Incorporated or Principal Place □ 4 ⋨ 4 of Business In This State							
2 U.S. Government Defendant	☐ 4 Diversity (Indicate Citizensh)	Citizen of Another State 🛛 X 2 🗖 2 Incorporated and Principal Place 🗖 5 🗖 of Business In Another State						D 5			
			Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Nation Foreign Country						6		
IV. NATURE OF SUIT		aly) DRTS	F	ORFEITURE/PENALTY		here for: Nature of KRUPTCY	of Suit Code Descriptions. OTHER STATUTES				
 CONTRACT 110 Insurance 120 Marine 130 Miller Act 140 Negotiable Instrument 150 Recovery of Overpayment & Enforcement of Judgment 151 Medicare Act 152 Recovery of Defaulted Student Loans (Excludes Veterans) 153 Recovery of Overpayment of Veteran's Benefits 160 Stockholders' Suits 190 Other Contract 195 Contract Product Liability 196 Franchise 	PERSONAL INJURY ☐ 310 Airplane ☐ 315 Airplane Product Liability ☐ 320 Assault, Libel &	 PERSONAL INJURY 365 Personal Injury - Product Liability 367 Health Care/ Pharmaceutical Personal Injury Product Liability 368 Asbestos Personal Injury Product Liability PERSONAL PROPER 370 Other Fraud 371 Truth in Lending 380 Other Personal Property Damage 385 Property Damage Product Liability 	TY 0 62 65 TY 0 71 0 72 0 74	25 Drug Related Seizure of Property 21 USC 881 20 Other	 422 Appe 423 With 28 U 820 Copy 830 Paten 835 Paten New 840 Trade SOCIAL 861 HIA 862 Black 	al 28 USC 158 drawal SC 157 XTY RIGHTS rrights at t - Abbreviated Drug Application emark SECURITY (1395ff) c Lung (923) C/DIWW (405(g)) 9 Title XVI	 375 False Claims Act 376 Qui Tam (31 USC 3729(a)) 400 State Reapportionment 410 Antitrust 430 Banks and Banking 450 Commerce 460 Deportation 470 Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations 480 Consumer Credit 490 Cable/Sat TV \$850 Securities/Commodities/ Exchange 890 Other Statutory Actions 891 Agricultural Acts 895 Freedom of Information 				
REAL PROPERTY 210 Land Condemnation 220 Foreclosure 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 240 Torts to Land 245 Tort Product Liability 290 All Other Real Property	CIVIL RIGHTS 440 Other Civil Rights 441 Voting 442 Employment 443 Housing/ Accommodations 445 Amer. w/Disabilities - Employment 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - Other 448 Education	PRISONER PETITION Habeas Corpus: 463 Alien Detainee 510 Motions to Vacate Sentence 530 General 535 Death Penalty Other: 540 Mandamus & Othe 550 Civil Rights 555 Prison Condition 560 Civil Detainee - Conditions of Confinement	□ 79 □ 46	 20 Other Labor Litigation 21 Employee Retirement Income Security Act 21 Income Security Act 22 Naturalization Application 25 Other Immigration Actions 	□ 870 Taxe: or Do □ 871 IRS- 26 U	 FEDERAL TAX SUITS S70 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff or Defendant) S71 IRS—Third Party 26 USC 7609 		Act 896 Arbitration 899 Administrative Procedure Act/Review or Appeal of Agency Decision 950 Constitutionality of State Statutes			
		Remanded from Appellate Court			erred from r District	□ 6 Multidistr Litigation Transfer		Multidis Litigatio Direct Fi	on -		
VI. CAUSE OF ACTIO	DN 15 U.S.C. §§ 78n Brief description of ca Class Action for	a(a), 78t(a), and SEC ause: /iolations of Section	<u>C Rule</u> ns 14(a)	Do not cite jurisdictional stati 14a-9, 17 C.F.R. 240 and 20(a) of the Sec	utes unless di).14a-9 curities Ex	versity): (change Act of					
VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:	CHECK IF THIS UNDER RULE 2	IS A CLASS ACTION 3, F.R.Cv.P.	D	EMAND \$		HECK YES only URY DEMAND:		n complain □No	nt:		
VIII. RELATED CASI IF ANY	E(S) (See instructions):	JUDGE			DOCKE	T NUMBER					
DATE 07/05/2018		signature of att /s/ Jason A. Sha		OF RECORD							
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY RECEIPT #	MOUNT	APPLYING IFP		JUDGE		MAG. JUD	OGE				
Print	Save As						Rese	t			

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS 44

Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each civil complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

- **I.(a) Plaintiffs-Defendants.** Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use only the full name or standard abbreviations. If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then the official, giving both name and title.
 - (b) County of Residence. For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the time of filing. In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: In land condemnation cases, the county of residence of the "defendant" is the location of the tract of land involved.)
 - (c) Attorneys. Enter the firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment, noting in this section "(see attachment)".

II. Jurisdiction. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.Cv.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings. Place an "X" in one of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below. United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here. United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an "X" in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment to the Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes precedence, and box 1 or 2 should be marked.

Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4 is checked, the citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section III below; **NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity cases.**)

- **III. Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties.** This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this section for each principal party.
- **IV.** Nature of Suit. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature of suit code that is most applicable. Click here for: <u>Nature of Suit Code Descriptions</u>.
- V. Origin. Place an "X" in one of the seven boxes.

Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441. When the petition for removal is granted, check this box.

Remanded from Appellate Court. (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing date.

Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date. Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or multidistrict litigation transfers.

Multidistrict Litigation – Transfer. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1407.

Multidistrict Litigation – Direct File. (8) Check this box when a multidistrict case is filed in the same district as the Master MDL docket. **PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS NOT AN ORIGIN CODE 7.** Origin Code 7 was used for historical records and is no longer relevant due to changes in statue.

- VI. Cause of Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553 Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service
- VII. Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P. Demand. In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction. Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.
- VIII. Related Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases, if any. If there are related pending cases, insert the docket numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.

United States District Court

for the Southern District of Indiana

JAMES DANIGELIS, Individually and on Behalf of All Others Similarly Situated,

Case No. 3:18-cv-114-

Plaintiff,

v.

VECTREN CORPORATION, CARL L. CHAPMAN, DERRICK BURKS, JAMES H. DEGRAFFENREIDT, JR., JOHN D. ENGELBRECHT, ANTON H. GEORGE, ROBERT G. JONES, PATRICK K. MULLEN, R. DANIEL SADLIER, MICHAEL L. SMITH, TERESA J. TANNER, and JEAN L. WOJTOWICZ,

Defendants.

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

TO:

Vectren Corporation c/o CT Corporation, Reg. Agent 150 W. Market Street, Ste. 800 Indianapolis, IN 46204

Carl L. Chapman Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

Derrick Burks Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

Michael L. Smith Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713 James H. Degraffenreidt, Jr. Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

John D. Engelbrecht Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

Anton H. George Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

Teresa J. Tanner Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713 Robert G. Jones Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

Patrick K. Mullen Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

R. Daniel Sadlier Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713

Jean L. Wojtowicz Vectren Corporation One Vectren Square 211 N.W. Riverside Dr. Evansville, IN 47713 Civil Action Number: 3:18-cv-114-

Civil Summons (Page 2)

A lawsuit has been filed against you. Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), or 60 days if you are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 12 (a)(2) or (3), you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, whose name and address are:

Jason A. Shartzer SHARTZER LAW FIRM, LLC 156 E. Market Street Suite 1000 Indianapolis, IN 46204

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date: _____

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

PROOF OF SERVICE

(this section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (*date*)______. I personally served the summons on the individual at (*place*) _______ on (*date*) ______; or

I left the summons at the individual's residence or usual place of abode with (name)_____

_____, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) _____, and mailed a copy to the individual's last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) ______, who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

_______________________; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because _____; or

Other (*specify*):

My fees are \$ ______ for travel and \$______ for services, for a total of \$______.

Civil Action Number: 3:18-cv-114-

Civil Summons (Page 3)

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date: _____

Server's Signature

Printed name and title

Server's address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.

ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this post: Lawsuit: Vectren Filed Misleading Proxy to Win Shareholder Support of Potential Merger